QUINONES, DANETTE

From: Francis Brown <francis.brown@yonkersny.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 10:20 AM

To: QUINONES, DANETTE

Cc: DILELLO, ALFONSO; PELLICCIO, MICHAEL _

Subject: Contract - 2025-00000034 (RFB-7100 To provide inspections, testing, maintenance, and
repairs firE extinguishers)

Attachments: BID7100 To provide inspections, testing, maintenanceand repairs-abstract.pdf

Contract - 2025-00000034 (RFB-7100 To provide inspections, testing, maintenance, and

BOCS APP 3.26.2024

DPW / SFM — GML 103

1. Allied Fire Control Services, Inc.
Term: 12-months, with option to renew for two 12-month periods
Amount: 119,572
Bid No. RFB-7100 — opened 3/8/2024 — 3 bids — award to low bidder
Scope: Provide inspections, testing, maintenance, and repairs as needed for various types of fire extinguishers used
throughout the City of Yonkers facilities and Yonkers School District.
Req. No. 2024-5456 (YPS)
Account: general fund — Schools Facilities Management, Operation and Maintenance, Contractual Expense.
Other bids: Campbell FP 5188,646; Total Fire Protection 5278,633.35. 5
Buyer: FB

Regards,

Mr. Francis Brown

Principal Buyer

City of Yonkers

Bureau of Purchasing

One Larkin Center

31 Floor

Yonkers, NY 10701

014-376-8056

Email: Francis.brown @yonkersny.gov
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